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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent; Monday, November 29, 2010 7:.41 AM
To: ‘Alex Arguelles’

Subject: RE: New Company EIN

The request has been forwarded 1o the appropriate seetion for processingo,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received irom our sialf. The Florida Depariment of Stale values
your feedback as a custemer, Dawn K Roberts, Florida Intenm Secretary of State, is commitled to continuously assessing and improving
ihe level and gquality of services provided to you. Simply click on ihe tink to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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From: Alex Arguelles [mailto:alex.arguelles@tzadikconsulting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 4:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: New Company EIN

Good afternoon,

I wanted to inform you that we recently received a new EIN for our newly cpened company, the
information is below. Please update this on sunbiz.com:

GATORALEX CONSULTING LLC:
-Document Number: L10000119083
-EIN: 27-4006474

Thank you for your time,

Alex Arguelles
Tzadik Consulting, LLC
Chief Operating Officer

www. Tzadikconsulting.com
www. TzadikMG.com
Office: 954.762.7828
Mobile: 305.450.8871

Fax: 954.212.9234

vCard: Alex Arguelles

This communication may contun copdidential andfor priviteged informationr Nene of the information in this emuil o i1s stiachments hase been
venlive by the sender as 1o the aceurateness or truthlullness of any materials provided  10vou are not the intended recipient (or have reecived this
commumastion in crrerd plesse nonty the sender immediately apd destioy this communication. Any unasthorized copying. diselosuere or
distribution of the matenad m this commanication is strictly orbidden. :
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